CITY OF

RIVERSIDE] Park and Recreation Commission

Cit)/ of Arts & Innovation

TO: HONORABLE COMMISSIONERS DATE: SEPTEMBER 12, 2016
FROM: PARKS, RECREATION AND COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT

SUBJECT: PARKS, RECREATION AND COMMUNITY SERVICES ANNUAL REPORT,
FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016

ISSUE:

Report on the Department’s Annual Report for fiscal year 2015-2016.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Park and Recreation Commission provide feedback and receive the attached report.

BACKGROUND:

In an effort to improve communication to the Commission, to effectively engage the public on
PRCSD affairs at appropriate intervals, and to provide efficient use of staff time, PRSCD issues
annual reports to showcase noteworthy accomplishments and keep the Commission and public
informed about the benefits and positive impact of PRCSD operations.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact associated with this report.

Prepared by: Rachel McLure, Senior Management Analyst
Approved by: Adolfo Cruz, Parks, Recreation and Community Services Director
Approved by: Alexander T. Nguyen, Assistant City Manager

Attachments:
1. PRCSD Annual Report, FY 2015-2016
2. Presentation



